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SUBJECT:   Addendum #01– BID #23000011 – CONCRETE INSTALLATION & REPAIR 

This addendum has been issued because of the following Q&A: 
 
Q1.) What is the application of 3000-psi concrete? (example: Sidewalks, Driveways, Walls, 

Foundations) 

A1.) Examples would be sidewalks, driveway, pump pads and stairways.   

Q2.) What is the application of 4000 psi concrete? (Example: Sidewalks, Driveways, Walls, 

Foundations) 

A2.) Examples would be driveway, sidewalks, pump pads, stairways, tanks and foundations. 

Q3.) What is the application of 7000- psi concrete? (Example: Sidewalks, Driveways, Walls, 
Foundations) 
A3.) This is just a cost estimate for our records in case of a needed project.  

Q4.) Is there any demo or prep work that needed prior to forms, pouring concrete? 
A4.) There could be, but that would be dependent on the job.  

Q5.) Does the pouring need to be done by pump truck or can (it) be poured by truck? 
A5.) Pouring can be completed by truck.  

Q6.) What is the site access to these pours? 
A6.) Most sites have easy access. Those jobs that have access that may be difficult can be 
quoted when the time comes to complete the job.  

Q7.) Are bonds required for this proposal? 
A7.) No. 
 
Q8.) Is there a deadline to complete these jobs? 
A8.) At this time, there are no specific deadlines.   

Q9.) Where is the work located and how many sites? 
A9.) Work is to be completed for Water Pollution Control Facility-related jobs. Locations could 
be various. 
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Q10.) Are there any blueprints or drawings for work to be completed? 
A10.) Not at this time.  

Q11.) What type of finish should the concrete work have? 
A11.)Concrete should have a trowel smooth finish.  

 

 

The Purchasing Manager, Lauren Rowley, is an officer for the City of Flint with respect to this 

RFP.   
In the submission of their proposal, Proposer must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  

Proposer shall acknowledge this addendum by signing and returning one copy of this notice 

with their submission. 

Company Name:  _______________________________________________________________ 

Address:  ______________________________________________________________________ 

City / State / Zip:  _______________________________________________________________ 

Telephone:  _________________Fax:  _________________ Email:  _______________________ 

Print Name:  __________________________Title:  ___________________________ 

Signature:  _______________________________Date:  _______________________ 
Thank you. 

 

Purchasing Manager 
City of Flint 


